
From: Michael Gutierrez-Madrigal <mmadrigal@unomaha.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:24 AM 
Subject: Now Open: UHOP Scholarship Application for 2026 - 2027 Cohort 

  

Good morning, 

We are pleased to announce that the Urban Health Opportunities Program (UHOP) scholarship 
application for the 2026–2027 cohort is now open. 

UHOP is a collaborative pipeline program between the University of Nebraska at Omaha (UNO) and 
the University of Nebraska Medical Center (UNMC), designed to support aspiring physicians on their 
journey to medical school. 

The program offers a wide range of benefits, including: 

• Tuition assistance at UNO 

• Guaranteed admission to UNMC’s M.D. program (upon meeting program requirements) 

• Priority enrollment in undergraduate courses 

• Comprehensive MCAT preparation 

• A supportive, cohorted learning community with dedicated advising 

• And much more! 

UHOP uses a holistic admissions process, and we strongly encourage all interested students to apply. 

To learn more about the scholarship and application process, please visit the link below: 

     [UHOP Information and Application] 

For questions, please contact the UNO Health Careers Resource Center 
at unohealthcareers@unomaha.edu 

Thank you, 

  

Mike J. Gutierrez-Madrigal, M.A. 

He|Him|His 

Pre-Health Advisor and Community Outreach Specialist 

UNO Health Careers Resource Center (HCRC) | Allwine Hall 307 

University of Nebraska at Omaha | unomaha.edu 

6001 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68182 

  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.unomaha.edu%2fcollege-of-arts-and-sciences%2fhealth-careers-resource-center%2fscholarships%2fuhop.php&c=E,1,iKS2Q3Q8w2JP-BC5vcLe_pzhBlRJmH1BK8htV1FEAkkR0fQG9CwD3dn68ShBcFBxQN214lcBGqJtSc5ZvngJXfI58EYH2Tm2x0Xh4sNijp2W&typo=0
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fcas.unomaha.edu%2fhealthcareers&c=E,1,RZFFzTdaFp6_kjcNYNJKIqkd04PNoCtEQDaq12mKBxstFbxODkavjdtdbXM0t2WaGhc1ozMCTI1M3aQPEm1d1QCv0JqNIN6MdrOdLlklh0gPHfNF&typo=0
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2funomaha.edu&c=E,1,QcplgpSQHBA6JpfzvFfN90W1CgkAaNQb12V7NhjJo-ogGhHz13sLX7Ox0CJjU520yy5fyCdd4TiEbpKOHmojzFZTVJLUcaG_PsfJbfJiKQ,,&typo=0&ancr_add=1


Phone: 402-554-6706 

Email: mmadrigal@unomaha.edu 

Woo│Communication│Positivity│Includer│Connectedness 
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